25200 Telegraph Rd.
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Ranthfiald Ml 48034
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.248.646.1464 Fax .
www.chemicosystems.com. .

syst:erns

Ms. Kerry Kelly o ‘ July 22, 2016
State of Michigan

Department of Environmental Quality

Air Quality Division

Warren, M1

Dear Ms. Kelly,

- ”Chennco bécame aware ofa complamt of offenswe odors on Apl‘ll 18 2016 durmg an -
. mspection by MDEQ/AQD - _ :

In August 2010 after a review by MDEQ/AQD Chermco subrmtted our conclusmns
- supporting the Rule 290 exemption to MDEQ/AQD. No further action was taken by cither
" Chemico or MDEQ/AQD until:the April 18, 2016 inspection. In subsequent discussions with

MDEQ/AQD we were ad\used that our recotd keepmg requiremert to maintain, the Rule 290 .

. exception was inadequate and that submitting for a permit to install ‘would reduce the a
recordkeepmg burden and better ahgn Chemico w1th MDEQ/AQD

In response to your nottce dated July 6 2016 Chemtco has or thl complete the followmg

. Complete and submtt the Perrmt to Install Apphcatlon CEQP 5 615), to MDEQ o or before '
: 'July 27, 2016. (Maﬂed 7-22) A I

Install an add1t10na1 5 foot seot1on of exhaust stack to cach furnace and remove restnetwe
ram oaps fo: xmprove exhaust ﬂow (Completed June 30, 2016) : -

Install electronic: temperature recorders on all fumace afterbumers to replace the current
‘ manual recording process. This will provide better documentatlon of proper afterbumer
temperatures (Complete by J uly 29, 2016) ' :

Verlfy pnmary burrier does not fire prior. fo afterbumer ach1ev1ng temperature
(All furnaoes were operatln g correctly except furnace i, which was repatred Completed
July 1, 201 6) ' :

' Chemloo is comm1tted to the env1ronme_nt and will W01k w1th MDEQ/AQD to reaoh a
.satlsfactory conolusmn for all parties,

-“Paul Sinko”
Vice President
Chemico Systems, Inc.




